
 

 

MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   May 16, 2023      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Saundra Passailaigue, City Secretary 
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT:  Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution of the City of Leon Valley,  
   TX., City Council Removing a Member from Earthwise Living Committee 
 
SPONSOR(S): Councilor Josh Stevens and Councilor Jed Hefner 
 
PURPOSE 
 

This item was placed on this agenda at the request of Mayor Chris Riley due to excessive 
absences of Ms. Kimberly Bohl from Earthwise Living Committee Meetings. 

 
SEE LEON VALLEY 
 
Social – N/A 
 
Economic – N/A 
 
Environmental – N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
City Council Discretion  
 
 
 
 
     



 

 

APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 


